From: Hogle. Danielle N.

To: Baker. Paula; Bowerman. Ashley

Cc: Stetson, David; Toohey, Meagan; Heysel, Garett
Subject: History 2002H

Date: Wednesday, October 22, 2014 3:00:37 PM

Dear Paula and Ashley,

The ASCC Honors Panel reviewed the resubmission of History 2002H and would like a more detailed
rationale of the reading list as it still seems like a lot for a 2000-level course and in comparison to
the 2001H course.

| will send back the course via curriculum.osu.edu in a moment. Should you have any questions
regarding this feedback please contact the Chair of the ASCC Honors Panel, David Stetson (cc’d on
this email).

Best,
Danielle

Danielle Hogle, M.A.

Program Assistant, Curriculum and Assessment
Arts and Sciences

The Ohio State University

154E Denney Hall

164 W 17th Ave.

Columbus, Ohio 43210

Phone: (614) 292-6248

Email: hogle.12@osu.edu
http://asccas.osu.edu/


mailto:/O=OHIO STATE UNIVERSITY/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOGLE.12 DANIELLE523
mailto:baker.973@osu.edu
mailto:bowerman.14@osu.edu
mailto:stetson.1@osu.edu
mailto:toohey.4@osu.edu
mailto:heysel.1@osu.edu

